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ADDENDUM 2 

To:  All Interested Bidders 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  January 6, 2014 

  

Subject: BID# 13-069, Construction and Installation of the Lady Justice Pedestal at the El Paso 

County Courthouse 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions: 

 

1. What is the estimated budget? 

 

Response:  Undisclosed. 

 

2. What is the thickness of the existing slab? 

 

Response:  The thickness of the existing slab is 6.5” concrete 

 

3. Will the offeror be responsible for installing the statue? 

 

Response:  Yes. 

 

4. How much does the statue weigh and what are the dimensions? 

 

Response:  The Statue weighs 200 pounds and she is approximately 8-9’ tall. 
 

5. If equipment is necessary for installation, what type of equipment is permitted at the 

site? 

 

Response:  This is an indoor environment therefore equipment will need to pass 

through standard 36” double doors.  There is ceramic tile area original to the 

building and it will break without distributed weight – great effort needs to be taken 

to prevent tile breakage.  Being indoors, any equipment emitting fumes or exhaust 

will need to be properly ventilated.  

 

6. How large of an opening is present for machinery/installation equipment to pass 

through? 

 

Response:  Equipment must be able to pass through standard 36” double doors.   

Once inside, there is no ceiling and there is considerable room to maneuver height 

and width. 

 


